

IJIEH JUDE EWERE

Opposite Model Primary Healthcare Okporo Road Rukpokwu, Port Harcourt

Mobile: 07061528257, 08157373702

Email: judeijeh35@yahoo.com, judeijeh35@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Reliable Mechanical Technician/Mechanic Filter, Cold Cutting/Beveling Machine Operator, Bolt Tensioning/Torque, Flange management/Joint Integrity professional with a high commitment to safety and productivity. Dedicated to accurate efficient work and regulatory compliance, Professional and organized with demonstrated communication and team work abilities. With excellent project management experience and interest in oil and gas operations relating to construction, maintenance, materials selection, integrity, corrosion, inspection and bolted piping joints during installation and reinstatement of all piping systems.

PERSONAL DATA

Birth Date: August 2nd 1984
Sex: Male
Marital Status: Married
Religion: Christianity
Nationality: Nigerian

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Charkin Maritime and Offshore Safety Center (OPITO APPROVED CENTER) 2016

- Certificate of Achievement on Basic Offshore Safety Induction and Emergency Training(BOSIET) Including EBS. OPITO APPROVED COURSE, CODE 5700.

Nigerian Institute of Safety Professionals, Port Harcourt. 2011

- HSE Supervision Competence Development Course (Level3).

Hydraulic Bolt Torque (Torc Up) & Tensioning (Boltight)&Beveling Equipment 2010

- Certificate of achievement/Training

Safeguard Resources and Technology Ltd 2010

- General Health Safety and Environment (HSE Level 1 & 2)

National Fire Prevention Project (Federal Fire Service Headquarters) 2010

- Training Certificate of intensive course on practical fire fighting

St. John Ambulance 2010

- Certificate of Training in Basic First Aid

Member Save Accident Victims Association of Nigeria (SAVAN)

Auchi Chapter. 2008

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND/QUALIFICATION

Diamond Computer Collage Ahoada, Rivers State. 2010

- (Information Technology)

National Youth Service Corps 2009

- (NYSC)

Auchi Polytechnic Auchi 2008

- Computer Science (HND)

Auchi Polytechnic Auchi 2005

- Computer Science (ND)

Ugonoba Mixed Secondary School, Ugonoba 2002

- (N.E.C.O)

SUMMARY OF SKILL.

- Mechanical aptitude, Equipment repair, Maintenance expertise, Schematics interpretation, Flexible schedule, Punctual and responsible
- Wellhead support service, Cutting/Beveling of pipe & casing of different sizes.
- Comprehensive knowledge of piping design methods, mechanical components and analyzing piping process systems.
- Extensive knowledge of piping product installations and offshore drilling of piping systems.
- Ability to provide innovative ideas in areas of piping design, as well as installation methods and procedures.
- Skilled in preparing technical correspondence for clients, clearly and effectively.
- Excellent communicator and has the ability to build and maintain good relationship with customers.
- Introduced modifications into existing systems and designed new and innovative systems.
- Prepared test packages and updating reports, documentation, schedules, take-off timetable. Presented said reports.
- Assessed effectiveness of piping systems or designs and reported to management; suggested necessary improvements
- Good understanding of bolt calculation theory and knowledge of bolted joint technology.
- Ability to read and interpret test packs, piping specifications, isometrics drawings.
- Knowledge and understanding of Construction, Pre – Commissioning, Commissioning of projects and Pipeline Installations.
- A team player able to work on own and with good leadership skills.
- Good communication and interpersonal skills.
- Strong safety awareness being fully versed in PTW (permit to work), LOTO (Lock, tag and try out for isolation), confined space entry, JSA (job safety analysis) and Root Cause analysis (RCA).
- Adaptability, drive and proven ability to increase productivity.
- Computer literacy – proficient in Microsoft Office applications, including spreadsheets.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SEPT 2016 TILL DATE Saipem Contracting Nigeria/Total E&P (Contract)

Beveling Machine Operator

Feb 2015-Dec 2015 Aveon Offshore/Chevron (Contract)

Mechanical Technician

- Safely operated equipment and tools to complete projects.
- Removed and repaired various equipment and components.
- Checked accuracy of all repair actions according to guidelines.
- Maintained equipment and supply inventory.
- Utilize power and hand tools as needed while maintaining safety standards.
- Develop innovative solutions to complex mechanical issues.
- Schedule and complete preventative maintenance projects

Oct 2014-Dec 2014

Construction-Project Master Nigeria, Contracted as a Flange Management/ Foreman Bolt Tensioning/Torque in Mobil Producing Nigeria (MPN) in flow lines project at Ubit production platforms and Rigs

Work scope

- Cold casing cutting & bevelling of 7" & 9-5/8", 13-3/8", 26" & 42" casing above wellhead @ various MPNU locations
- Hot bolting activities been carried out for the preparation for the shutdown, in accordance with project procedures on MPN modules.

Jan 2013–Sep 2013 Subsea7/Exxon Mobil(Contract)

Construction-Subsea7; Contracted as a Bolting/pipe fitting Supervisor in Mobil Producing Nigeria (MPN) in flow Lines Project at OYOT A production platforms and other platforms.

Duties

- Supervises and manage projects on sites.
- Prepares JHA/JSA on the jobs at specific locations.
- Develops joint/flange integrity assessment programmers and records.
- Manages integrity projects on customer sites, ensuring safe, efficient and profitable delivery of project goals.
- Implements an efficient utilization of Torc-Up and Boltight hydraulic pumps and tools.
- Represents Torc-Up as their technical authority in project related meetings.
- Leak test system preparation for test.
- Supervises bolting technicians in the repair of all detected leaks using hydraulic bolt torquing and tensioning equipment.
- Calibration of gauges, wrenches and other Torc-Up Hydraulic Equipment.

May 2012 – Dec 2012 Subsea7/Exxon Mobil(Contract)

Foreman Bolt Tensioning/Torque

Construction-Subsea7; Contracted as a Machinist/ Foreman Bolt Tensioning/Torque for Mobil Producing Nigeria (MPN) in Condensate Pipeline replacement Project & Compressor/ Turbine Expansion Project at OSO production platforms.

Duties

- Weld-prep of 10" & 16" CRA pipes for OSO-RE Pipeline Replacement project
- Supervised four teams of Three (3) technicians each.
- Ensured joint integrity and Leak testing.
- Provided on the job training and assistance to the local workforce using hydraulic torquing and tensioning equipment.
- System re-instatement / commissioning.

December 2011 - April 2012 Subsea7/Exxon Mobil (Contract)

Foreman Bolt Tensioning/Torque

Shutdown MPN - Contracted as a Machinist/ Foreman Bolt Tensioning/Torque for Mobil Producing Nigeria (MPN) in shutdowns Project at USARI, ETIM, EDOP and OSO platforms.

Duties

- Cold cutting & weld prepping of 24" & 30" pipes of various schedule at MPNU EDOP PP
- Cold cutting & bevelling of 20" corroded riser at 20ft below sea level (USARI PP)
- Supervised a team of Six (6) technicians all of multicultural decent.
- Replacement of Valves, Hot bolting and torquing of well Head Valves and repair of all detected leaks using hydraulic bolt torquing and tensioning equipment.

August 2011 - October 2011 Atlantic Bluewater Services Ltd/TEPNG(Contract)

Bolting Technician

Shutdown TEPNG - Contracted as a Bolting Technician in Total Exploration and Production Nigeria (TEPNG) Shutdown.

Work scope

- Cold cutting & bevelling of 8" & 10 " pipes during OML 58 shut-down activities
- Flange management (hydraulic/pneumatic bolt torque and tensioning) in accordance with project procedures on all TEPNG modules, headers and tie in points.

May 2011 –July 2011 Subsea7/Exxon Mobil(Contract)

Bolting Technician

Construction-Subsea7; Contracted as a machinist/Bolting Technician in Mobil Producing Nigeria (MPN) in Condensate Pipeline replacement Project & Compressor/ Turbine Expansion Project at EAP production platform.

Work scope

- Flange management (hydraulic/pneumatic bolt torque and tensioning) in accordance with project procedures on MPN modules, headers and tie in points.

November 2010 – April 2011 Dormanlong/SPDC(Contract)

Shell - Contracted as a Machinist, Bolting and Mechanical workshop technician on various shutdowns, drilling rigs and projects onshore and offshore as well as Shells FPSO Bonga.

Duties

- Weld prepping of 24" & 30" at SPDC SOKU GAS PLANT
- Cold cutting & weld prepping of 12" & 24" pipelines @various SPDC WEST locations
- Cold casing cutting &bevelling of 9-5/8" & 13-3/8" casing above wellhead@ various SPDC Gbaran –Ubie location
- Servicing and maintenance of all hydraulic torquing and tensioning equipment.
- Ensuring mechanical integrity and assurance of all flanged connections.

August 2010 – October 2010 Atlantic Bluewater Services Ltd/NLNG(Contract)

Bolting Technician

Contracted as a Bolting Technician in Nigeria Liquefied Natural Gas (NLNG) shutdown.

Work scope

- Flange management (hydraulic/pneumatic bolt torque and tensioning) in accordance with project procedures on all NLNG modules, headers and tie in points.

INTEREST AND HOBBIES

- Reading
- Events planning and Execution
- Observing Nature and
- Carrying out Research

REFERENCES

ENGR CLEMENT ISIBOR

Head of Construction

Total E&P Lagos

Clementa2000@yahoo.com

08064040611

AUSTIN EKWEMUKA

Assistant Driller

KCADEUTAG

austinekwemuka@yahoo.com

08037777788

ENGR OKOH EMMANUEL

Chief Mechanic

Sheef Drilling

rayroyce2003@yahoo.co.uk

0803724279